TOWN OF HOLLAND NOTICE OF MEETING

ORGANIZATION: Town Board

Wednesday, March 12, 2025 DATE:

TIME: 6:30 p.m.

PLACE: Town Hall, W7937 County Road MH

PURPOSE: Regular monthly meeting

All items listed include discussion and possible action:

- Call to order 1.
- 2. Approve minutes of February 12, 2025
- Citizens' Concerns* 3.
- County Supervisor(s) report 4.
- 5. Bob Gollnik, Executive Director, La Crosse County Planning Committee, introduction of newest planner and update on work being conducted
- Request by Viking Youth Soccer Association to use the field to the west of the Town Hall for soccer 6.
- Request by the Three Rivers Thunder youth baseball league for use of the Town Hall ballfields on 7. Sunday nights, April through July
- 8. Bid work New Amsterdam road project: recommendation and possible acceptance of bid award presented by Jewell Associates for the construction work to be completed in 2025
- 9. Presentation by Robin Moses, Executive Director, Holmen Area Community Center, on program
- 10. Discussion and possible action to collaborate on a Department of Revenue Innovation Planning Grant (concerning fire protection) with the Town of Onalaska, Village of Holmen and City of Onalaska
- 11. Plan Commission
 - A. Recommendation and possible adoption of a 2025-2030 Road Plan
 - B. Input concerning the Village of Holmen Comprehensive Plan update
 - C. Report on 3/5/25 meeting
- 12. Stormwater Utility Commission
 - A. Bid work: Recommendation by General Engineer Company's (GEC) for bid aware to conduct culvert/ditch and maintenance work in the Country Estates/Bice Addition/Brentwood Addition
 - B. Recommendation concerning installation of engineered inserts to possible five culverts
 - C. Update and possible recommendation concerning culvert work at O. Thompson Road
 - D. Presentation of current stormwater efforts by the La Crosse Area Waters group
 - E. Update on the annual DNR MS4 Report
 - F. Report on 3/5/25 meeting
- **Public Works**
 - A. Update on construction work on County Road XX
 - B. Discussion and possible action to remove a tree at James Street
 - C. Discussion and possible action to replace the tires on the loader tractor
 - D. Discussion and possible action to repair the hydraulics on the loader tractor
 - E. Discussion and possible action to add an hydraulic option to the new truck for shouldering work
 - F. Discussion of proposed list of roads and process to seal coat/crack fill in 2025 and
 - G. Update on employee upgrades to their CDL licenses
 - H. Town crew report
- Fire Department:
 - A. Report on 2/18/25 meeting
 - B. Fire Commission suggestions for appointment of a new member
- 15. Bluffland Coalition: updates
- Approve operators' license (for the service or sale of alcoholic beverages): Harley Heinrichs, o/b/o Gunslick Trap Club
- 17. Review February Treasurer's report and approve payment of March invoices
- Announcements and future agenda items 18.
- Adjourn

*CITIZENS' CONCERNS: The Board may receive information from the public but reserves the right to limit the time that the public may comment and the degree to which members of the public may participate in the meeting.

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: If you need accommodation to attend this meeting, call the Town Clerk at 526-3354 as soon as possible.

DATE NOTICE EMAILED & POSTED: 3/6/25

Agenda subject to change. Check the Town Hall posting for any changes or addendums.